9/24/24, 9:38 AM Gmail - FW: 99464120

M Gma" Aqgib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

FW: 99464120

PURCHASINGTEAM (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST) 19 September 2024 at
<lg.purchasingteam@nhs.net> 09:58
To: "a.majeed@viamed.co.uk" <a.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

Please see confirmation.

Kind regards

Michael Hopper
Purchasing Officer
Procurement Department

Lewisham & Greenwich NHS Trust - Guy’s & St Thomas’ NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: 0208 333 3000 ext 48655
Personal Email: Michael.Hopper@nhs.net

Generic Email: Lg.purchasingteam@nhs.net

https://www.lewishamandgreenwich.nhs.uk

Serving Guy’s & St Thomas’ NHS Foundation Trust, Lewisham and Greenwich NHS Trust, Great Ormond Street Hospital
for Children NHS Foundation Trust, South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust

Our values: treat everyone with respect & compassion | work as a team to improve quality | take responsibility
for our actions | work together for patients and colleagues| we learn, develop and share knowledge

From: WINGROVE, Julie (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST) <julie.wingrove@nhs.net>
Sent: 19 September 2024 09:47

To: PURCHASINGTEAM (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST) <lg.purchasingteam@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: 99464120

Hello Michael — please can we proceed with the alternative item suggested below -2810011 - MD300-C29 OLED Finger Pulse
Oximeter and the current price for the 2 of them is £14.59 each Ex VAT.
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Many thanks

Julie

Julie Wingrove

Directorate PA to Adult Community Services

Lewisham and Greenwich NHS Trust

Lewisham Medicine & Community,

University Hospital Lewisham, Lewisham High Street, London SE13 6LH
T 020 8333 3000 Ext (2)3983

M 07584 330322

E Julie.wingrove@nhs.net

W www.lewishamandgreenwich.nhs.uk

Follow us on X / Instagram / LinkedIn / Facebook

p7 10 be exceptional

From: PURCHASINGTEAM (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST) <lg.purchasingteam@nhs.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:42 AM

To: WINGROVE, Julie (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST) <julie.wingrove@nhs.net>

Subject: FW: 99464120

Hi Julie

Please kindly advise.

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

From: Subramaniam Jegendra <Jegendra.Subramaniam@gstt.nhs.uk> On Behalf Of Smart Tog Catalogue Team
Sent: 19 September 2024 09:38

To: PURCHASINGTEAM (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST) <Ig.purchasingteam@nhs.net>

Subject: FW: 99464120

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

Please pass onto end-user.

Kind regards

Jeg Subramaniam

Procurement Catalogues Manager
Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust

SmartTogether — Procurement & Supply Chain
Tel: 020 7188 5321 or Ext 85321

E-mail - Smart Tog Catalogue Team <SmartTogCatalogueTeam@gstt.nhs.uk>
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Serving Guy’s & St Thomas’ NHS Foundation Trust, Lewisham and Greenwich NHS Trust, Great Ormond Street Hospital
for Children NHS Foundation Trust, South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust & Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust

Our values: we are Caring | Ambitious | Inclusive

Our Mission: To enable the Trusts we support to deliver the best patient care and enhance the health of the nation

From: Graham Chris <Chris.Graham@gstt.nhs.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2024 03:17

To: Smart Tog Catalogue Team <SmartTogCatalogueTeam@gstt.nhs.uk>
Subject: Fwd: 99464120

FYI

Chris Graham

Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust
SmartTogether — Procurement & Supply Chain
Mobile : 07947865144

SmartTogether

Serving Guy’s & St Thomas’ NHS Foundation Trust, Lewisham and Greenwich NHS Trust, Great Ormond Street Hospital
for Children NHS Foundation Trust, South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust & Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust

Our values: Put patients first | Take pride in what we do | Respect others | Strive to be the best | Act with integrity

Our Mission: To enable the Trusts we support to deliver the best patient care and enhance the health of the nation

Begin forwarded message:

From: Agib Majeed <a.majeed@yviamed.co.uk>
Date: 18 September 2024 at 18:56:51 EEST
To: Graham Chris <Chris.Graham@gstt.nhs.uk>
Subject: 99464120

Hello Chris

Good afternoon

Thank you for your order, 99464120.
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I am currently processing this but need to make you aware that the product you require we are having
temporary problems with suppling it, however we do have a alternative with colour OLED display.

The alternative part is 2810011 - MD300-C29 OLED Finger Pulse Oximeter and the current price for the 2
of them is £14.59 each Ex VAT.

| will also attach some further information and pictures below on the alternative.

Please let me know if you would like to proceed with it so | can update our system.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in
relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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